
Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 11:23 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The 6th Tucson 2014 Showroom Update is Online! *  *

 

 

 

Tucson Showroom Update #6 is Online! 
 

 The newest showroom update is now online and ready for browsing! 

Over two dozen fine specimens from the show in various price and size 

ranges, including some of the finest Golds and Silvers from the show! 

Also in this update.... Exceptional Wulfenites from the Red Cloud Mine 

and Morocco! Fine Calcites from the Calcite Collection! Neptunite xl 

cluster with Benitoite! Rhodochrosite from South Africa! Serandite with 

Analcime and Aegirine! Gemmy natural Citrine on Danburite! Amazing 

Wulfenite crystals on Mottramite stalactites! Rare nuggets of Native 

Platinum! Pseudomalachite from Arizona! Large cab plate of Malachite 

and Azurite over Quartz xls from Morocco! and much, much more!!!  

 

I invite you to visit the new mineral showroom, enjoy the photos, and add 

a beautiful mineral specimen to your collection. Offers are very welcome! 

   



 Tucson 2014 Showroom #6 
  

* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

The Tucson Show Mineral Auction Closes on Wednesday!  

  

* Don't miss out on this incredible offering of new items from the show * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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